
Erickson, Randy 

From: Brian Goretzki [bgoretzki@azrra.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 201 1 12:OO PM 
To : Erickson, Randy 
Subject: AZ PIP 
Attachments: Improvementplan201 OH(8-2-1 l).doc 

Here’s the PIP. Is Aubrey’s email sufficient for the Banner Goodsain AO? If you need additional information 
regarding that incident, let ine know and I will send it to you. I’m worltiiig on getting Aubrey to send the 
illformation about the GL license’s to Stephen Poy. He said he would try to finish it and send it off by today or 
tomorrow. Hope all is well at the NRC. 

Brian 
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